

**AREA NORTH COMMITTEE
22 September 2010**

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

The items for information do not form part of the agenda. Should members have questions regarding any of the items please contact the officer shown underneath the relevant report. If, after discussing the item with the officer and it is felt appropriate, a member may request an item to be considered at a future Committee meeting.

- 1. Action List From Area North Committee – August 2010**
- 2. Highways Matters Arising From Area North Committee – August 2010**

1. Action List From Area North Committee – August 2010

Action	By Whom	Outcome
Request publication of guidance for landowners regarding unauthorised incursions onto land.	Committee Administrator/ Area Development Manager (North)	To be advised
Officer support to Curry Rivel Cricket Club for additional information regarding grant request.	Community Development Officer (North)	Most information sourced. Report to Area North Committee in October 2010.
Great Bow Wharf – report which clarifies current situation with regard to land use consent and development management.	Area Lead (North - Development Management)	To be advised

2. Highways Matters Arising From Area North Committee – August 2010

Assistant Highway Service Manager: Neil McWilliams
Highway Superintendents: Andrew Crossman, Paul Watkins
& Keith Rendell



Councillor	Issue Raised	Action
Derek Yeomans	Barrington Surface water flooding on Ruskway Lane.	SCC inspected Ruskway Lane. Jetter unit programmed to clear blockages.
Sue Steel	Isle Abbots Request for letter drop to landowners to clear roadside ditches at Badbury.	SCC to send letter to accompany parish letter.

Neil McWilliams
Assistant Highway Service Manager
South Somerset Area